Respondent No: 07 - Virginmedia email response received
22.09.20 (Officers contacted Virginmedia to clarify the
below email response).

RE: Middlesbrough Consultation: Marton West VM.1172786

Dear Sir/Madam,

Thank you for your recent enquiry regarding the above location.

The Plant Enquiries Team has now completed your search, and the results are attached. Please
note that we try to provide maps where ever available. On occasions where our records show the

area is not affected, you may receive a map showing apparatus in the close proximity.

Should you require any further assistance in this matter, please email -

plant.enquiries.team@virginmedia.co.uk or call: [ ENEIEGINGTGGEGEGEGEG

Stephy Jaison|Plant Enquiry Co-ordinator

Virgin Media Services | Mayfair Business Park, Broad Lane, Bradford, BD4 8PW

Plant.enquiries.team@virginmedia.co.uk
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